
 

AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

February 9, 2021 
7:00 P.M. 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER   

In light of the Governor’s Executive Order regarding social-distancing and restrictions on 
gatherings, the City of Birchwood Village City Council is conducting its February meeting using 
interactive web-based technology. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13D. 021 
Subdivision 1(1) the City of Birchwood is declaring that, “an in-person meeting or a meeting 
conducted under section 13D.02 is not practical or prudent because of a health pandemic...” 

The meeting will be conducted using the Zoom meeting platform and the details of that are 
directly below for participating. If you plan to attend it is suggested that you familiarize yourself 
with the technology in advance. If you plan to participate than you must either 1) send your 
name, topic you plan to speak on, and the phone number you will be calling from to City Hall 
by noon the day before the meeting; or 2) join the meeting no later than 6:45pm to coordinate 
with the Moderator.   

The Moderator of the meeting shall be City Administrator Andy Gonyou and all participants, 
except Council Members, shall have their microphones muted unless recognized by the Mayor. 
Public Forum shall be honored using this technology and the meeting will be broadcast via the 
Cable Commission like other meetings. 

The City of Birchwood Village is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82592455875?pwd=ektiRkNMOFlDY3RRaEJRMnpaTmJuZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 825 9245 5875 
Passcode: 384079 
Phone: +1 312 626 6799 US 
 
  

NOTE: Due to Open Meeting Law restrictions, the City Council 
may be discussing agenda items for the first time.  Your 

patience and understanding is appreciated during this process.  

1

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/13D.02
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82592455875?pwd=ektiRkNMOFlDY3RRaEJRMnpaTmJuZz09


PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVE AGENDA    

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. We are social, follow us on Facebook at @BirchwoodCityHall or Twitter at @CityofBirchwood 

ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATION 
A. Sheriff Report* (pp. 5-7) 

CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approve Treasurer’s Report* (pp. 9-19)  

CITY BUSINESS – REGULAR AGENDA 
A. State of The City 

a. Mayor Wingfield 
Time Budget: 5 Minutes 

B. Prevailing Setback Review for 15 Birchwood Lane* (pp. 21-25) 
a. Planning Commission Chairperson Summary 
b. Council Deliberation 
Time Budget: 10 Minutes 

C. Variance Case No. 21-01-VB for 419b Wildwood Avenue* (pp. 27-37) 
a. Planning Commission Chairperson Summary 
b. Council Deliberation 
Time Budget: 20 Minutes 

D. Planning Commission Updates 
a. Undersized Lot Regulations (Sec. 301.050, 302.015, 300.020.34) 
b. Fence Ordinance (Sec. 302.070) 
c. Impervious Surface (Sec. 302.050) 
Time Budget: 15 Minutes 

E. Second Reading Ord. 2021-01-01, Sec. 302.020 Structure Loc. Requirements* (pp. 
39-42) 
a. Public Hearing 
b. Council Deliberation and Approval 
c. Approve Resolution 2021-06, Summary Publication 
Time Budget: 5 Minutes 

F. City Hall Building Updates* (pp. 43-45) 
a. Mayor Wingfield Update 
b. Council Deliberation 
Time Budget: 5 Minutes 

G. Council Member Reports: 
a. Mayor Wingfield 

2



i. 3 Way Intersection and Wildwood & Iris Stop Sign Request/Public Hearing 
ii. Subdivision Task Force Update 

iii. White Bear Township Water Fee 
iv. Generator/Water Tower Pole* (p. 47) 

Time Budget: 10 Minutes 
H. City Administrator’s Report 

a. Deputy Clerk Update 
b. Planning Commission Workshop 
c. Warming House Parking Lot Paving 
d. Public Notices for Variances* (p. 49) 
e. L/S 3 Reimbursement 
f. Water Main Break at 300 Wildwood 
Time Budget: 10 Minutes 

 

ADJOURN 

3



4



  
 
TO:    Birchwood Village City Council 
FROM:  Andy Gonyou, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Sheriff Report  
DATE:  February 1, 2021 

Dear Mayor & City Council Members: Below is a reporting of law enforcement incidents and citations for 
January 2021: 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

5



 

 

6



 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



8



2/4/2021Cash Control Statement

1/12/2021 To 2/4/2021For the Period : 

City of Birchwood Village

Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Total 

Receipts

$479,812.80 $31,888.86 $7,649.59 $504,052.07 General Fund

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Road and Bridge

($11.22)$0.00 $130.42 ($141.64)Other Federal Programs

($4,040.00)$0.00 $0.00 ($4,040.00)Comp Plan Grant

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tree Canopy Care

$27,725.69 $0.00 $0.00 $27,725.69 Special Rev Projects

$40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00 Spec Rev - Warm House

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 REIMBURSED CONTRACTED SERVICES

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 General Debt Service (Identify) (Inactive)

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Birchwood ln Re-hab Bond

$2,046.50 $0.00 $0.00 $2,046.50 Sewer Re-hab Debt

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS (401 through 499)

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 General Capital Projects

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Municipal State Aid Streets - Construction 

(Inactive)

$79,245.31 $0.00 $0.00 $79,245.31 Capital Project PW

$1,290.09 $11,809.85 $0.00 $13,099.94 Water

$63,938.56 $12,986.19 $0.00 $76,924.75 Sewer

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Transit System

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sewer Infrastructure

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Engineering Services

Total 
$698,952.62 $7,780.01 $56,684.90 $650,047.73 

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

*

* this is a CTAS error - the fund is at 0 balance. Staff is working with CTAS support to get this fixed. 

9



2/4/2021Disbursements RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

01/12/2021 To 02/04/2021Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Clerk - TreasurerNMN State Tax eFiling - Q4 2020MN Department of Revenue 100-41401-115- $ 930.58 EFT011421A01/14/2021

$ 930.58 Total For Check EFT011421A

Clerk - TreasurerNFederal Taxes - Q4 2020 - Dec 

Payment

IRS - US Treasury 100-41401-100- $ 2,255.05 EFT011421B*01/14/2021

$ 2,255.05 Total For Check EFT011421B

Clerk - TreasurerNAdministratorPayroll Period Ending 01/15/2021 100-41401-100- $ 917.25 3129101/20/2021

$ 917.25 Total For Check 31291

Clerk - TreasurerNPersonnel Retirement - GonyouPERA 100-41401-121- $ 231.00 EFT012021A*01/20/2021

$ 231.00 Total For Check EFT012021A

Clerk - TreasurerNTreasurerPayroll Period Ending 01/31/2021 100-41401-100- $ 718.99 3129202/01/2021

$ 718.99 Total For Check 31292

Clerk - TreasurerNAdministratorPayroll Period Ending 01/30/2021 100-41401-100- $ 1,011.12 3129302/01/2021

$ 1,011.12 Total For Check 31293

ParksNMaintenance - Jim RydeenPayroll Period Ending 01/31/2021 100-45207-100- $ 851.80 3129402/01/2021

$ 851.80 Total For Check 31294

Clerk - TreasurerNPersonnel Retirement - Gonyou, 

Lay, Rydeen

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 367.52 EFT020121A02/01/2021

Parks 100-45207-121- $ 144.54 EFT020121A

$ 512.06 Total For Check EFT020121A

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NReimbursement - Domain 

Renewal

Lay, Tobin 100-41940-320- $ 20.00 31295*02/04/2021

$ 20.00 Total For Check 31295

City Training and DevelopmentNReimbursement - LMC Elected 

Leader Training

McCarthy, Justin 100-41914-310- $ 175.00 3129602/04/2021

$ 175.00 Total For Check 31296

Tree RemovalNTree Removals at Tighe-Schmitz 

Park

Steve Dean 100-43135-314- $ 500.00 31297*02/04/2021

100-43135-314- $ 400.00 31297*

$ 900.00 Total For Check 31297

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 1 of 4
10



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

01/12/2021 To 02/04/2021Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Water UtilityNStandby, Testing, Locates & 

Permit - Jan 2020

Manship Plumbing & Heating Inc 601-43180-314- $ 1,080.00 31298*02/04/2021

$ 1,080.00 Total For Check 31298

Ice and Snow RemovalNSnow Removal Services - 

01/13/2021 - 01/29/2021

BIRCH, INC. 100-43125-210- $ 342.00 31299*02/04/2021

100-43125-314- $ 1,802.50 31299*

100-43125-314- $ 961.00 31299*

$ 3,105.50 Total For Check 31299

Utility LocatesNAnnual Fee & Billable Tickets (7) 

- Jan 2021

Gopher State One Call 605-42805-314- $ 50.00 31300*02/04/2021

605-42805-314- $ 9.45 31300*

$ 59.45 Total For Check 31300

Wtr/Swr EmergencyNWater Main Break - 301 

Wildwood Ave

CAPRA'S UTILITIES, INC 605-43185-314- $ 7,096.30 31301*02/04/2021

$ 7,096.30 Total For Check 31301

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NJanitorial Services - Dec 2020TSE, Inc. Work Account 100-41940-314- $ 25.00 31302*02/04/2021

$ 25.00 Total For Check 31302

Planning and ZoningNCity Planner Services - Permit 

Work

Thatcher Engineering, Inc 100-41910-314- $ 170.00 31303*02/04/2021

100-41910-314- $ 340.00 31303*

100-41910-314- $ 1,275.00 31303*

100-41910-314- $ 127.50 31303*

100-41910-314- $ 170.00 31303*

100-41910-314- $ 2,380.00 31303*

100-41910-314- $ 170.00 31303*

$ 4,632.50 Total For Check 31303

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NEnergy Charges - Dec 2020USS Minnesota One MT LLC 100-41940-380- $ 26.65 31304*02/04/2021

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 128.81 31304*

605-43190-380- $ 71.07 31304*

$ 226.53 Total For Check 31304

GrantsNPartnership - 2021 Municipality 

Participation

Northeast Youth & Family Services 100-41905-438- $ 1,752.00 3130502/04/2021

$ 1,752.00 Total For Check 31305

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 2 of 4
11



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

01/12/2021 To 02/04/2021Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Sewer UtilityNContracted Services - L/S 2 & 3White Bear Township 605-43190-314- $ 587.00 3130602/04/2021

$ 587.00 Total For Check 31306

Office Operations SuppliesNPrinter Maintenance - 

01/09/2021 - 02/08/2021

Toshiba Business Solutions 100-41911-314- $ 10.62 31307*02/04/2021

$ 10.62 Total For Check 31307

NewsletterNDecember MailerMerrick Inc. 601-41960-350- $ 150.80 31308*02/04/2021

$ 150.80 Total For Check 31308

Cable Eqpmt and ServiceNVideography - Jan 2021R Leeves Productions LLC 100-41950-314- $ 99.44 31309*02/04/2021

$ 99.44 Total For Check 31309

AssessingNAssessing Services - 2021Chase Peloquin 100-41550-314- $ 5,440.00 31310*02/04/2021

$ 5,440.00 Total For Check 31310

Sewer UtilityNWastewater Service - Feb 2021Metropolitan Council - Env. Service 605-43190-217- $ 4,988.17 31311*02/04/2021

$ 4,988.17 Total For Check 31311

Water UtilityNWater Billing - 09/15/2020 - 

12/15/2020

City of White Bear Lake 601-43180-314- $ 10,566.92 3131202/04/2021

$ 10,566.92 Total For Check 31312

ParksNPortable Restroom Rental - Jan 

& Feb 2021

AirFresh Industries, Inc. 100-45207-314- $ 81.25 31313*02/04/2021

100-45207-314- $ 81.25 31313*

$ 162.50 Total For Check 31313

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NIT Services - Jan & Feb 2021City of Roseville 100-41940-320- $ 692.70 31314*02/04/2021

100-41940-320- $ 692.70 31314*

$ 1,385.40 Total For Check 31314

ParksNSnow Blower Repair PartsHugo Equipment Company 100-45207-400- $ 20.96 31315*02/04/2021

$ 20.96 Total For Check 31315

Ordinances and ProceedingsNLegal Notice Publications - Jan 

2021

Press Publications 100-41130-351- $ 327.07 31316*02/04/2021

$ 327.07 Total For Check 31316

ElectionsNElection Maintenance - 2021Washington County - Property & 

Tax

100-41410-220- $ 1,150.00 31317*02/04/2021

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 3 of 4
12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

01/12/2021 To 02/04/2021Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 1,150.00 Total For Check 31317

Other ProtectionNCode Red Fee - 2021Washington County Sheriff 100-42801-314- $ 68.38 31318*02/04/2021

$ 68.38 Total For Check 31318

Legal ServicesNAttorney Services - Jan 2021H.A. Kantrud, P.A. 100-41601-300- $ 1,500.00 3131902/04/2021

$ 1,500.00 Total For Check 31319

FireNFire Services - Jan 2021City of White Bear Lake 100-42201-314- $ 2,445.58 31320*02/04/2021

$ 2,445.58 Total For Check 31320

Water UtilityNElectric for Tower: 12/17/2020 - 

01/19/2021

Xcel Energy 601-43180-381- $ 12.13 EFT020421A*02/04/2021

$ 12.13 Total For Check EFT020421A

Street LightingNXcel Street Light Bill: 

12/03/2020 - 01/02/2021

Xcel Energy 100-43160-380- $ 1,214.41 EFT020421B*02/04/2021

$ 1,214.41 Total For Check EFT020421B

Sewer UtilityNGas for L/S 3 Generator: 

12/17/2020 - 01/20/2021

Xcel Energy 605-43190-383- $ 26.78 EFT020421C*02/04/2021

$ 26.78 Total For Check EFT020421C

Sewer UtilityNGas for L/S 2 Generator: 

12/16/2020 - 01/19/2021

Xcel Energy 605-43190-383- $ 28.61 EFT020421D*02/04/2021

$ 28.61 Total For Check EFT020421D

Total For Selected Checks $ 56,684.90 

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 4 of 4
13



2/4/2021Receipts RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

01/12/2021 To 02/04/2021Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

MN Management & 

Budget

Court Fines Dec 2020 (01/12/2021) - Court Fines $ 46.65 100-35101-N171735011*01/12/2021

$ 46.65 

Amazon Sneeze Guard Refund (01/14/2021) - Federal Grants - CARES $ 65.21 203-33180-N171735010*01/14/2021

Federal Grants - CARES $ 65.21 203-33180-

$ 130.42 

Olmstead Art Group Donation (01/21/2021) - Contributions and Donations from 

Private Sources

$ 50.00 100-36230-N171735013*01/20/2021

$ 50.00 

Hagan Permit (01/21/2021) - Building Permits $ 113.75 100-32211-N17173501401/20/2021

$ 113.75 

Hagan Dog License (01/21/2021) - Animal Licenses $ 10.00 100-32240-N17173501501/20/2021

$ 10.00 

Harmon Access to Public Property 

Limited License

(01/21/2021) - Miscellaneous $ 50.00 100-36140-N171735016*01/20/2021

$ 50.00 

Mayek Dog License (01/21/2021) - Animal Licenses $ 10.00 100-32240-N17173501701/20/2021

$ 10.00 

Apollo Heating & Air Permit (01/21/2021) - Building Permits $ 295.26 100-32211-N171735018*01/20/2021

$ 295.26 

Gladstone's Lumber Mart, 

Inc.

Permit (01/21/2021) - Building Permits $ 374.71 100-32211-N171735019*01/20/2021

$ 374.71 

Custom Remodelers, Inc. Permit (01/21/2021) - Building Permits $ 99.22 100-32211-N17173502001/20/2021

$ 99.22 

Page 1 of 2Report Version: 03/31/2015
14



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

01/12/2021 To 02/04/2021Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Kropelnicki, Roger & 

Karen

Grotto Pavement Payment 2 

of 2

(01/25/2021) - HIGHWAYS AND STREETS $ 2,850.00 100-34303-N171735028*01/25/2021

$ 2,850.00 

Wyland, John Grotto Pavement Payment (01/25/2021) - HIGHWAYS AND STREETS $ 3,750.00 100-34303-N171735029*01/25/2021

$ 3,750.00 

Total for Selected Receipts $ 7,780.01 

Page 2 of 2Report Version: 03/31/2015
15



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 2/4/2021

As on 2/4/2021

Special Rev Projects

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 27,725.69 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 0.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 27,725.69 Cash Balance as of 02/04/2021

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

16



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 2/4/2021

As on 2/4/2021

Capital Project PW

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 79,245.31 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 0.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 79,245.31 Cash Balance as of 02/04/2021

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

17



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 2/4/2021

As on 2/4/2021

Water

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Financial Administration

(2,039.57) 2,039.57  0.00 Contracted Services

(2,039.57) 2,039.57  0.00 Total Acct 415

Newsletter

(150.80) 150.80  0.00 Printing and Binding (351 through 359)

(150.80) 150.80  0.00 Total Acct 419

Water Utility

(14,406.92) 14,406.92  0.00 Contracted Services

(28.89) 28.89  0.00 Utility Services: Electric Utilities

(14,435.81) 14,435.81  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  16,626.18 (16,626.18)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 17,916.27 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 16,626.18 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 1,290.09 Cash Balance as of 02/04/2021

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

18



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 2/4/2021

As on 2/4/2021

Sewer

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Utility Locates

(97.25) 97.25  0.00 Contracted Services

(97.25) 97.25  0.00 Total Acct 428

Wtr/Swr Emergency

(7,096.30) 7,096.30  0.00 Contracted Services

Sewer Utility

(9,976.34) 9,976.34  0.00 Sewer - Wastewater Charge

(7,048.25) 7,048.25  0.00 Contracted Services

(549.39) 549.39  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(111.64) 111.64  0.00 Utility Services: Gas Utilities

(24,781.92) 24,781.92  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  24,879.17 (24,879.17)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 88,817.73 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 24,879.17 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 63,938.56 Cash Balance as of 02/04/2021

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Birchwood Village Planning Commission 

FROM: Thatcher Engineering, Inc. 

DATE:  December 16, 2020 

APPLICANT:  Nadja Gale, 1801 Elliot Avenue #12, Minneapolis, MN 55404 

LOCATION:   419 B Wildwood Avenue, Birchwood Village, MN 55110 
 
 
REQUEST 
 
Variance request #1: The Applicant is requesting a variance from City Code 301.050.  

1. The applicant requests a variance from the requirement that states the following: 
 
“NON-CONFORMING USES. 
 
A. Definition: Non-Conforming Use. See definition in Section 300.020.34  

 
B. Pre-Existing Structures or Uses: A non-conforming use may be continued so long 

as it remains otherwise lawful, subject to the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (7) 
below, in order to ensure that the non-conforming use will not be intensified and that, 
over time, the non-conforming use will, where possible, be brought into conformity 
with the Zoning Code. 

 
1. A Non-Conforming Pre-Existing Structure shall not be enlarged, modified, 
changed, extended (either horizontally or vertically) or structurally altered, unless 
such changes bring the Non-Conforming Pre-Existing Structure into conformity with 
the Zoning Code. (Exception: A non-conforming use, lawfully located within 60% of 
all required setbacks, may be structurally altered if the alterations do not change the 
horizontal or vertical dimensions of the structure and otherwise conform to the 
Zoning Code.)  
 
2. A non-conforming use shall not be moved to any other part of the parcel of land 
upon which the same was constructed unless the move would bring the structure 
and its use into conformity with the Zoning Code.  
 
3. If any Non-Conforming Pre-Existing Structure or Use is destroyed by fire or other 
peril to the extent of greater than 50 percent of its estimated market value, as 

27



indicated in the records of the county assessor at the time of damage, and no 
building permit has been applied for within 180 days of when the property is 
damaged, any replacement or reconstruction must conform to the provisions of the 
Zoning Code. Exception: If the non-conforming use that is to be reconstructed came 
into being as the result of a previously granted variance, the Council, after review, 
may continue the variance if the owner demonstrates that the conditions under which 
that variance was granted continue to exist.  
 
4. Normal maintenance of a Non-Conforming Pre-Existing Structure is permitted, 
including necessary non structural repairs and incidental alterations which do not 
physically extend or intensify the non-conforming use.  
 
5. Notwithstanding paragraph (1) above, a Non-Conforming Pre-Existing Structure 
may be expanded, provided: 
  

a. That such expansion does not increase the non-conformity in any dimension 
(vertical or horizontal), does not create a new non-conforming use, and in itself 
conforms with the Zoning Code; and  
 
b. The sum of the setbacks on either side of the structure is not LESS than 20 
feet.  
 

6. When any Non-Conforming Pre-Existing use of land or of a building or structure is 
discontinued for a period in excess of one year, such land, building, or structure shall 
thereafter be used only as allowed by this Code.  
 
7. No provision of this section shall be interpreted as negating the provisions of 
302.015 (Undersized Lots). 
 

C. Illegal Structures, Uses, or Lots: Any replacement or reconstruction of any kind of 
a Non-Conforming Illegal Structure, Use, or Lot must conform to the provisions of the 
Zoning Code.” [Bold and underlines are in the Code] 

City Code Section 300.020.34 states: “Non-Conforming Use. Non-Conforming Pre-Existing 
Structure or Use: Any building or structure which was legally existing on January 1, 1975, or 
authorized by variance thereafter, which would not conform to the applicable conditions if the 
building or structure were to be erected under this Code. Non-Conforming Illegal Structure, 
Use, or Lot: A lot, building, structure, premises, or use illegally established when it was 
initiated, created, or constructed, which did not conform with the applicable conditions or 
provisions of the City Code for the area in which the structure or use is located.” [Bold and 
underlines are in the Code] 
 
The Applicant is making the request because the Applicant wants to improve the existing cabin 
to make it a permeant home to enjoy year round. 

28



 
The existing cabin is on a pier and beam foundation. The Applicant wants to raise the cabin and 
install the cabin on a walkout basement foundation. 
 
Currently, this property does not conform to City Code 302.050 because the impervious surface 
coverage of the lot is 33.6%. If approved, the impervious surface coverage of the lot will be 
21.0% because the Applicant will remove the concrete patio and concrete stairs. 
 
SITE CHARACTERISTICS 
 
The lot area is 5,015 square feet according to the Certificate of Survey dated November 21, 
2020 prepared by Engineering Design & Surveying. The lot is a narrow (about 30.0 feet wide) 
and contains a single-family residence. 
 
PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY 
 

1) The lot is an undersized lot based on City Code because the width is about 30.0 feet. 
2) The lot has steep slopes and topography challenges. 
3) The lot is extremely narrow and long.  

 
STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR PERMITTING VARIANCES 
 
Minnesota State Statute 462.357 allows for a variance to be permitted only when:   

(1) The proposed use is in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the City’s 
zoning ordinance;  

(2) The variance is consistent with the City’s comprehensive plan; and,  
(3) The applicant establishes that there are practical difficulties in complying with the zoning 

ordinance. 
 

Statutory criteria used to establish a practical difficulty include: 
(1) The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted 

by the zoning ordinance; 
(2) The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created 

by the landowner; and 
(3) The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality.   

 
CTY CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR PERMITTING VARIANCES 
 
Sec 304.040 of the City Code states:  
 

Variances to the strict application of the provisions of the Code may be granted, however, 
no variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited within the City.  
Conditions and safeguards may be imposed on the variances so granted. A variance shall 
not be granted unless the following criteria are met: 

29



 
 

SUBD. 1. 
A. Variances shall only be permitted  

i. when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the ordinance and  
ii. when the variances are consistent with the comprehensive plan. 

B. Variances may be granted when the applicant for the variance establishes that there are 
practical difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance.  

 

SUBD. 2.  "Practical difficulties," as used in connection with the granting of a variance, 
means that  

i. Special conditions or circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, 
or building involved. 

ii. The condition which result in the need for the variance were not created by the 
applicant's action or design solution.  The applicant shall have the burden of proof 
for showing that no other reasonable design solution exists. 

iii. The granting of a variance will result in no increase in the amount of water draining from 
the property. 

iv. Granting the variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent 
property, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property values within the 
surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, or welfare of the 
residents of the City. 

v. No variance shall be granted simply because there are no objections or because those who 
do not object outnumber those who do. 

vi. Financial gain or loss by the applicant shall not be considered if reasonable use for the 
property exists under terms of the Zoning Code. 

ANALYSIS 
 
The lot is an undersized lot with steep slopes and topography challenges. City Code 302.015 
allows undersized lots to be utilized for single-family detached dwelling purposes provided the 
measurements of such area, width, or open space are at least 60% of that required. 
 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDING VARIANCE APPROVAL 
 
Variance request #1:  
 

1. The plan meets City Code requirements. 
2. The lot is an undersized lot. 
3. This project would preserve the essential character of the locality. 
4. The lot will meet Code requirements for impervious surface coverage because the 

Applicant will remove the existing concrete patio and concrete stairs.  
 

30



REASONS FOR RECOMMENDING VARIANCE DENIAL  
 
Variance request #1: 
 

1. A primary goal of the City of Birchwood Village’s Zoning Ordinance is “to ensure that a 
non-conforming use is not intensified and that, over time, the non-conforming use will, 
where possible, be brought into conformity with the Zoning Code.” The following could 
be argued: 

a. That they are not in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the 
ordinance. 

b. That the variance is not consistent with the comprehensive plan. 
c. That the Applicant for the variance has not established that there are practical 

difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance.  
d. The lot does not meet the requirements of City Code 302.015. 

 
CONDITIONS 
 
If approved, a requested variance may be approved subject to the following conditions:  
 

1. All application materials, maps, drawings and descriptive information submitted with this 
application shall become part of the building permit. 

2. Per City Code 304.090, the variance shall become null and void if the project has not 
been completed or utilized within one year after the date it was granted, subject to 
petition for extension by the City Council. 

3. Land alteration my not cause adverse impact upon abutting property.  
4. Applicant shall meet the requirements of City Code 301.055 which states: “For a building 

permit, the applicant must submit stormwater and erosion control plans prepared and 
signed by a licensed professional engineer. The plans must be approved by the city 
engineer and the permit holder must adhere to the approved plans. The stormwater 
management plan must detail how stormwater will be controlled to prevent damage to 
adjacent property and adverse impacts to the public stormwater drainage system.” 

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



ORDINANCE 2021-01-01 
 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING STRUCTURE LOCATION REQUIREMENTS  

IN THE CITY ZONING CODE 
 
The City Council of the City of Birchwood Village hereby ordains that Chapter 302 (Zoning Code: 
Requirements and Performance Standards) of the Municipal Code of the City of Birchwood 
Village is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
SECTION 302.  ZONING CODE: REQUIREMENTS AND PERFORMANCE 
STANDARDS  
 
302.020.  STRUCTURE LOCATION REQUIREMENTS 
 

1.   GENERAL REQUIREMENTS.  All structures must be located so that minimum 
setback requirements are met or exceeded.  All measurements (in feet) as set forth below 
shall be determined by measuring from the foundation of the appropriate structure 
perpendicular to the appropriate lot line. 

 
Exceptions:  Front, back, side street and other lot line setback requirements shall not apply to chimneys, flues, belt 
courses, sills, pilasters, lintels, ornamental features, cornices, eaves, gutters, and the like, provided they do not project 
more than two (2) feet into a required yard setback. 

 

2. MINIMUM SETBACK REQUIREMENTS: 
 

TYPE OF STRUCTURE 
 
Lot line or      Driveways &   All Other 
Land Boundary  Fences   Walkways   Structures 
 
Municipal Street 
Front, Back, and Side  20 ft.   0    40 ft. 
 
County Road 
Front, Back, and Side  20 ft.   0    50 ft. 
 
Ordinary High Water 
Level of Lost Lake  75 ft.   75 ft.    75 ft. 
 
Ordinary High Water 
Level of White Bear 
Lake, Hall's Marsh, 
and other wetlands  50 ft.   50 ft.    50 ft. 

39



 
All Other Lot Lines  0 ft.   1 ft.    10 ft. 
 

The ordinary high water levels of three water bodies have been established to be the 
following: 

 
ORDINARY HIGH WATER LEVELS (Feet Above Mean Sea Level) 
 
DNR ID #82-167  White Bear Lake  924.7 (NGVD, 1929) 
DNR ID #82-134  Lost Lake   925.6 (NGVD, 1929) 
DNR ID #82-480W  Hall's Marsh   924.7 (NGVD, 1929) 
 
3.  ACCESSORY STRUCTURES.  No accessory building or structure, unless an integral 
part of the principal structure shall be erected, altered, or moved to, within five (5) feet of 
the principal structure except fences, driveways, walkways, and decks which may be as 
close as actually abutting the principal structure. 
 
4.  SETBACK REQUIREMENTS EXCEPTIONS. 
 

a. Street and Highway Setbacks:  If structures on adjacent lots, existing as on 
January 1, 1975, have lesser street or highway setbacks from those required, 
the minimum setback of a new structure may conform to the prevailing 
setback in the immediate vicinity.  The City Council shall, upon 
recommendation of the Planning Commission, determine the necessary 
minimum front yard setback in such areas. 

 
b. a.Dock and Pier Setbacks:  Setback requirements from the ordinary high 
water levels shall not apply to piers and docks.  Locations of piers and docks 
shall be controlled by applicable state and local regulations. 

 
c.b. Retaining Wall Setbacks:  Front, back, side street and other lot line setback 

requirements shall not apply to retaining walls except that the ordinary high 
water level setback requirements shall apply to retaining walls. 
 

d.c. Nominal Structures:  Front, back, side street and other lot line setback 
requirements shall not apply to nominal structures such as small arbors, 
moveable yard furniture, moveable docks, storage boxes, dog houses, mail 
boxes, library small boxes, lock boxes, flagpoles, lawn ornaments and other 
similar items, which shall be exempt from setback regulations, but not 
including decks, platforms, or shelters such as pergolas. 

 
 

5.  STRUCTURES IN WETLANDS.  No structures are allowed within any wetlands. 
 

 
 

Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1.25",  No bullets or numbering

40



RESOLUTION 2021-06 
 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF  

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-01-01, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING  
STRUCTURE LOCATION REQUIREMENTS IN SECTION 302 OF 

CITY CODE 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is a political subdivision, organized and 
existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City has adopted Ordinance No. 2021-01-01, which amends City Code 

Section 302 Structure Location Requirements; and  
 
WHEREAS, the new ordinance is lengthy and would be costly for the City to publish in 

its entirety as required by law for the adoption of an ordinance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood 

Village, Minnesota, as follows: 
 
1. Because the terms of Ordinance 2021-01-01 are lengthy, the City may publish the attached 

summary of the Ordinance as allowed by statute, and need not publish the entire ordinance.  
The attached summary clearly informs the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance. 
Summary publication has been approved by at least a 4/5 vote of the City Council.   
 

2. The effective date of the Ordinance amendments shall be upon their publication by summary 
as required by law.   

 
  
 
  
 
Resolution duly seconded and passed this 9th day of February, 2021.  
 
 

__________________________________ 
                                                                                        Mary Wingfield, Mayor  
 

Attest: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Andy Gonyou, City Administrator-Clerk 

 

41



Please be advised that the City of Birchwood has duly-passed the following 
ORDINANCE: 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 302  
REGARDING SETBACK REQUIREMENTS 
AND STANDARDS IN CITY ZONING CODE 

 
The following is a SUMMARY of the Ordinance: 
 

On February 9, 2021 the City adopted an Ordinance (2021-01-01) to eliminate the 
subjective standard regarding certain setbacks in residential zoning districts in section 
302.020 Subd. 4(a) by its removal from the Code. 
  

PLEASE BE ADVISED, this is not the full text of the Ordinance passed and the published material is 
only a summary. The full text is available for public inspection at the City of Birchwood, 207 Birchwood 
Avenue, Birchwood, Minnesota 55110 or delivered upon request electronically or by U.S. Mail. 
 

Summary complies with Minn. Stat. §§ 331A.05 subd. 8. & 412.191 subd 4. 
 

42



  
 
TO:    Birchwood Village City Council 
FROM:  Mary Wingfield, Mayor 
SUBJECT: City Hall Bids 
DATE:  February 4, 2021 

Dear City Council Members: 

The building restoration committee has sought help deciding how to proceed with rehabbing the village 
hall.  Two major issues are siding rot and water seepage into the office area.  

Three contractors inspected the premises. Two submitted bids. The bldg group asked for more 
specificity from those two to ensure the quotes can be compared side by side. They are included in the 
packet.   

Pelco Co. is the low bid.  They have been instrumental in the restoration of the White Bear Town Hall. 
Owner Don Peltier is a White Bear HS grad and is related to the Peltiers who lived in Birchwood for many 
years.  Sara Markoe Hanson of the White Bear Lake Historical Society has worked with Pelco and 
recommended them to our group. 

The work can be done in the winter months. The bid is a "not to exceed" bid.  Once the work 
is completed, Pelco will be able to review the original facade and make recommendations on the next 
steps, including any roof repairs/alterations. 

Be advised that the group concluded that we should not attempt to restore the building as built because 
that would add considerable cost and time and require strict compliance if grants were 
obtained.  Instead, the group decided that we should honor the original building but make good use of 
the space.  The first phase will make it weather and water tight and address exterior issues. Phase two 
will be directed to the interior space with the goal of making the building ADA compliant and more user 
friendly. 

 
 
Thank you, 
Mary Wingfield 
Mayor 
 

MEMORANDUM 

43



 
December 15, 2020 
 
Mary Wingfield 
 
Re: Village Hall Work 
 

Proposal 
    
Our scope of work for the above project is as follows: 
 

• Remove siding off the 1931 building and leave the existing vertical log siding attached 
for inspection. 

• Save any cedar siding for the East wall of the addition. 
• Remove aluminum storm windows off 1931-32 building and dispose of. 
• Remove cedar window trim, corner trim on building and siding and trim on chimney. 
• Clean up all debris and haul away. 

 
Excludes: 

• Permit 
• Installing existing siding at East side of addition. 
• Removing cedar siding from addition. 

 
This work can be done for a lump sum of Ten Thousand Eight Hundred and 00/100 Dollars 
($10,800.00). 
   
Should you have any questions or concerns please feel free to give me a call at 612-919-7691 
         
Sincerely, 
 
 
Don Peltier 
dpeltier@pelcocompanies.com 
 
 
 
 
  
Accepted By:_____________________________Date:________________________ 
 

44

mailto:dpeltier@pelcocompanies.com


Birchwood Village City Hall Restoration 
Phase 1 Project RFP Criteria 

 
ITEMS CONTRACTOR 1 CONTRACTOR 2 

SITE MANAGEMENT $3,060.00  

Other labor $500.00   

Waste Removal/Dumpster $600.00  

Portable Restroom  $300.00   

Project Insurance  $230.00   

Jobsite Preparation/Materials protection $500.00  

Permit $1,150.00  

Management fee $4,832.00  

Site Management Total: $11,172.00  

   
CONCRETE   
Break up and removal of existing concrete $2,000.00   

New concrete Installation $3,000.00   

Concrete Total:  $5,000.00   

   
BUILDING EXTERIOR   
Removal of existing siding $6,920.00   

Handling of salvageable siding $1,400.00   

AC unit support framing           $500.00   

Removal of aluminum window clad $2,000.00   

Building Exterior Total:  $10,820.00  

   
PHASE 1 PROJECT TOTAL: $26,992.00  

 

45



46



  
 
TO:    Birchwood Village City Council 
FROM:  Mary Wingfield, Mayor 
SUBJECT: City Hall Bids 
DATE:  February 4, 2021 

Dear City Council Members: 

Tobin wanted direction on what fund to pay for the new generator and meter pole. Currently, the 
payments have been deducted against the capital fund. That fund was created for major road repairs 
(seal coating and crack filling). Deducting these expenses from this account will create great disparities 
from the intended use of those funds. The general fund has sufficient funds to pay for such. Further, no 
other account has anticipated these costs so it would not be appropriate to subtract such against the 
sewer or water funds.  

 I recommend the general fund be used and the expenses charged against 
"unanticipated/miscellaneous" column so as not to disrupt 2022 budget planning.  

 
 
Thank you, 
Mary Wingfield 
Mayor 
 

MEMORANDUM 

47



48



TO:  Birchwood Village City Council 
FROM: Andy Gonyou, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Public Notice Process for Variances 
DATE: February 4, 2021 

Dear Mayor & City Council Members: 

The current process that the City of Birchwood follows for notification of public hearings in regard to 
Variance Requests by residents is to mail out letters directly to the neighboring property 
owners/residents as required by statute, and in addition a notice is posted in the City’s official 
newspaper (the White Bear Press), which is not required by statute. 

The purpose of the agenda item “Public Notices for Variances” is to request direction from the City 
Council as to whether the Administrator should retain this practice of posting a notice in the White Bear 
Press (or whichever paper the City has deemed the official newspaper moving forward), or as a cost 
saving measure, remove this section of the process and only notify surrounding residents and property 
owners as legally required.   

Request/Recommendation 
Staff requests Council:  

1) Consider which process flow should be utilized moving forward in regard to public notices of
Variance Requests.

Thank you, 
Andy Gonyou 
City Administrator - Clerk 

MEMORANDUM 

49


	ADPB20.tmp
	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING STRUCTURE LOCATION REQUIREMENTS
	IN THE CITY ZONING CODE

	ADPD879.tmp
	December 15, 2020

	Treasurer Report.pdf
	Cash
	Disb
	Rec
	210
	406
	601
	605

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



